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ITEM ADDENDUM
DATE:	January 7, 2020
TO:	MEMBERS, State Board of Education
FROM:	KAREN STAPF WALTERS, Executive Director, California State Board of Education
[bookmark: Text3]SUBJECT: 	Item 01 – 2019 SBE Screening Committee recommendations regarding appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools (ACCS).
Summary of Key Issues
The State Board of Education Screening Committee recommends that the State Board of Education approve the appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools (ACCS) as identified in Attachment 1.
Attachment(s)
Attachment 1: 	Recommended Appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools (ACCS). (2 Pages)
Attachment 1
State Board of Education (SBE) Screening Committee Recommendations for Appointment to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools (ACCS).
The SBE Screening Committee recommends that the following individual be reappointed to the ACCS for a one-year term.
	Name
	Position/Employer
	Representing
	Term

	Wes Sever*
	Superintendent, Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
	[bookmark: _GoBack]School District Superintendents
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020


*The SBE Screening Committee is recommending Wes Sever to serve as the ACCS Chair.
The SBE Screening Committee recommends that the following individuals be reappointed to the ACCS for a two-year term.
	Name
	Position/Employer
	Representing
	Term

	Gayle Garbolino-Mojica
	County Superintendent of Schools, Placer County Office of Education
	County Superintendent of Schools
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2021

	Jared Austin
	Executive Director, Kairos Public Schools 
	Parents
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2021



The SBE Screening Committee recommends that the following individuals be appointed to the ACCS for a one-year term.
	Name
	Position/Employer
	Representing
	Term

	Cameron Curry
	Chief Executive Officer, The Classical Academies
	Charter Schools
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020

	Erica Jones
	Teacher, LAUSD
	Teachers
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020

	Brent Walmsley
	Teacher, Da Vinci Rise High Charter School
	Teachers
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020


The SBE Screening Committee recommends that the following individuals be appointed to the ACCS for a two-year term.
	Name
	Position/Employer
	Representing
	Term

	Esau Berumen
	Principal, Hawthorne Math & Science Academy
	Charter Schools
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2021

	Mike Walsh
	CEO, Beacon Services
	Governing Boards of School Districts
	January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2021
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